"From: Gravite-Massone, Iveta -RIGA -PA

Sent: July 12, 2011 1:.27 PM

To: Rice, Candice -TRNTO -TD; Heatherington, Scott -RIGA -HOM/COM

Cc: Hamilton, Kevin -VLNUS -GR; Cirule, Irena -RIGA, Sekhon, Sunny -WSAW -
7D, Martin, Clinton -MOSCO -TD; Polo Ferrer, Aurora -BCLNA -TD, Ceramilac, Djurdjevka -BGRAD -TD, Kaminski, Anat: ~TAVIV
-TD; Young, Brian -ATHNS -TD; Stratton, Tana -GUB, Guimond, Jocelyn -GUC

Subject: RE: Franke James European Art Exhibition- Service Request

On hehalf of Mr.Scolt Heatherington, Ambassador o the Baltic States:

Dear Candice,
We were approached by Nekaterina group regarding this exhibit earier this year, when they asked for financial support, and |
have to say we did not feel comfortable supporting this particular initiative

Please see Franke James site "Fat Canada's Giant Litter Box” hitp.//www.frankejames.com/debale/?

p—964 ,
We do nol support private campaigns,

Sincerely,
Scott Heatherington”

This message, which was copied to the other posts who had received Candice's July 8 email, prompted one to ask us/Candice
for guidance:

“From. Sekhon, Sunay -WSAW -TD

To: Rice, Candice -TRNTO -TD

Sent: Tue Jul 19 06:53:39 2011 s.21(1)(b)
Subject: RE: Franke James European Art Exhibiltion- Service Reguest -

8.15(1) - International

01/11/2011

000192



